
CURRY COUNTY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

94235 Moore Street 

Gold Beach, Oregon 

(541) 247-3296 

BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us 

www.co.curry.or.us 

 

 

AGENDA 
BOC BUSINESS MEETING 

July 3, 2024 

6:00 p.m. 
 

Items may be taken out of sequence to accommodate staff availability and the public. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 

3. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS  

To make a public comment, please submit a Speaker’s Slip to the Chair prior to the start of the 

meeting, or email public comments during the meeting to BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us. Public 

comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. If a public comment is regarding a specific 

agenda item, the speaker will be called upon the arrival of that agenda item.  

 

4. SERVICE AWARDS 

A. 15 Years of Service – Vicki Scott – Sheriff’s Office (Pg. 1) 

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA  

B. Approve Minutes for Business Meeting on June 20, 2024 (Pg. 3) 

C. Approve Minutes for Special Meeting on June 27, 2024 (Pg. 6) 

D. Transfer of Employee – Harwell (Pg. 8) 

E. Transfer of Employee – Watwood (Pg. 14) 

F. 24-25 Master Payroll (Pg. 18) 

 

6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS  

A. Designation of Enforcement for Curry County Building Code (Pg. 35) 

*Public Comments* 

i. Order (Pg. 36) 

 

B. BOEM Discussion (Pg. 37) 

*Public Comments* 

i. Resolution R2024-03 (Pg. 38) 

 

 

7. DIRECTOR OF COUNTY OPERATIONS UPDATE 

 

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us
http://www.co.curry.or.us/
mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


 

Meetings are recorded and will be available on YouTube – Curry County Civic TV.  

To make a public comment, please submit a Speaker’s Slip to the Chair prior to the start of the meeting, 

or email public comments during the meeting to BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us. 

Auxiliary aids will be provided upon request with 48-hour advance notification. 

 

 

8. ELECTED OFFICIAL UPDATES 

9. COMMISSIONER UPDATES 

A. Commissioner Herzog 

B. Commissioner Trost 

C. Commissioner Alcorn 

 

10. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. 192.660(2)() 

 

11. OTHER   

ORS 192.640(1) provides that “… notice shall include a list of the principal subjects 

anticipated to be considered at the meeting, but this requirement shall not limit the ability 

of a governing body to consider additional subjects.” 

 

12. ADJOURN 
 

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


1



2



  CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 

94235 Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon 

www.co.curry.or.us 

BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES 

June 20, 2024 

Please note: For detailed information on any agenda item refer to Audio/Video. 
. 

1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was called to order 4:00 p.m.; present were Chair Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair John

Herzog, and Commissioner Jay Trost

Staff present: Director of County Operations and County Counsel Ted Fitzgerald, County

Counsel Assistant Rabiah Lee, and Administrative Assistant Natasha Tippetts

The Pledge was recited by all.

2. AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Alcorn added item 4-F – Accepting Curry Health Foundation Grant for Aquatic Safety.

Herzog motioned to approve the agenda as amended. Trost seconded. Motion carried

unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Debbie Brown – Provided opinion on short term rentals in Curry County.

Lynn Coker – Expressed gratitude towards Commissioners.

Mark Nast – Expressed gratitude towards Commissioners.

Karla McMorran – Provided opinion on short term rentals in Curry County.

Julie Scott - Provided opinion on short term rentals in Curry County.

4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approve Minutes for Business Meeting on May 5, 2024

B. Approve Minutes for Special Meeting on June 10, 2024

C. Approve Renewal of Insurance Services Contract

D. Approve Renewal of SAIF Insurance FY 24-25

E. Approve Alcohol Service Policy

Trost motioned to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Herzog seconded. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

3

http://www.co.curry.or.us/


5. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Annexations into Ophir Rural Fire Protection District

Alcorn opened Public Hearing at 4:22 p.m.

i. BOC Annexation 24-03

Trost motioned to approve the petition for annexation – BOC Annexation No 24-03.

Herzog seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

ii. BOC Annexation 24-04

Trost motioned to approve the petition for annexation – BOC Annexation No 24-04.

Herzog seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

iii. BOC Annexation 24-05

Trost motioned to approve the petition for annexation – BOC Annexation No 24-05.

Herzog seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

iv. BOC Annexation 24-06

Trost motioned to approve the petition for annexation – BOC Annexation No 24-06.

Herzog seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

v. BOC Annexation 24-07

Trost motioned to approve the petition for annexation – BOC Annexation No 24-07.

Herzog seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

vi. BOC Annexation 24-08

Trost motioned to approve the petition for annexation – BOC Annexation No 24-08.

Herzog seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Alcorn closed the Public Hearing at 4:25 p.m. 

6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. Revisions to the Curry County Code – Marijuana Retail Sales Tax

Fitzgerald read the Ordinance in its entirety. 

Trost motioned to rescind Ordinance No 19-11, adopt Article Two, Division Fifteen – 

imposing marijuana retail sales tax as set forth in Ordinance No 16-03 to correct a clerical 

error, and amend Article Two, Division Sixteen to reflect the allocation of Marijuana 

Retail Sales Tax funds to the General Fun for general distribution. Herzog seconded. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

B. Revisions to the Curry County Code – Transient Lodging Tax

Fitzgerald read the Ordinance in its entirety.

Trost motioned to approve the proposed Ordinance modifying TLT fund distribution to

reflect the allocation of the balance of unrestricted TLT revenues to the General Fund.

4



C. Update County Fees

Herzog motioned to approve updated County Fee Schedule effective July 1, 2024. Trost

seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

7. DIRECTOR OF COUNTY OPERATIONS UPDATE

Fitzgerald listed:

• Road Department has started chip sealing project and been assisting at the Fairgrounds

• Port of Brookings sediment trap is cleaned per an agreement.

8. ELECTED OFFICIAL UPDATE

Commissioner Elect Hollinger – Expressed gratitude for Commissioners working through this

difficult time of the shortfall of County funds.

9. COMISSIONER UPDATES

Herzog – Provided update on the Senator Merkley town hall he attended.

Trost – Expressed appreciation for Fitzgerald’s reports.

Alcorn – Provided stats on the current staffing cuts due to the financial status of the County.

Stated that there will be a Special Meeting on June 27 at 5:30 p.m. to approve the Budget.

Chair Alcorn adjourned the meeting at 5:12 p.m. 

Dated this 3rd day of July, 2024 

______________________         ______________________ ______________________ 

Brad Alcorn, Chair      John Herzog, Vice Chair  Jay Trost, Commissioner  

Minutes prepared by Natasha Tippetts, Administrative Assistant 

5



  CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 

94235 Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon 

www.co.curry.or.us 

BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES 

June 27, 2024 

Please note: For detailed information on any agenda item refer to Audio/Video. 
. 

1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was called to order 5:30 p.m.; present were Chair Brad Alcorn and Commissioner

Jay Trost

Staff present: Director of County Operations and County Counsel Ted Fitzgerald, County

Counsel Assistant Rabiah Lee, and Administrative Assistant Natasha Tippetts

The Pledge was recited by all.

2. AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Trost motioned to approve the agenda. Alcorn seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

4. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. Approve Resolution Categorizing and Imposing Property Taxes for FY 24-25

Trost motioned to adopt Resolution categorizing and imposing property taxes for the 

2024-2025 Fiscal Year. Alcorn seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  

B. Approve Resolution Adopting and Appropriating the Curry County 4-H and Extension

Service District 24-25 FY  Budget

Trost motioned to adopt Resolution adopting, making appropriations and imposing taxes 

for the Curry County 4H and Extension Service District for the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year. 

Alcorn seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  

C. Approve Resolution Adopting and Appropriating the Curry County 24-25 FY Budget

Trost motioned to adopt Resolution adopting and appropriating the 2024-2025 Fiscal 

Year Budget for Curry County. Alcorn seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  

6

http://www.co.curry.or.us/


D. Eliminating Positions

Trost motioned to approve order eliminating positions subject to the Fiscal Year 24-25 

Budget. Alcorn seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  

E. Rescinding Order No. 23382 – Reclassifying Building Official

Trost motioned to approve order rescinding Order Number 23382. Alcorn seconded. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

F. Update Fee Schedule

County Clerk, Shelley Denney, presented that her fees were currently inaccurate as well due 

to a change in the Surveyor’s Fees.  

Trost motioned to approve updated County Fee Schedule effective July 1, 2024 with the 

amendments needed in the County Clerk’s Fee Schedule. Alcorn seconded. Motion 

carried unanimously.  

G. Re-Organization of Clerk’s Office

Trost motioned to approve order reorganizing the Curry County Clerk – Recording and 

Elections Departments. Alcorn seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  

H. Planning Services Contract

Trost motioned to approve the renewal of the Professional Services Contract for Planning

Services. Alcorn seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Chair Alcorn adjourned the meeting at 5:59 p.m. 

Dated this 3rd  day of July, 2024 

______________________         ______________________ ______________________ 

Brad Alcorn, Chair      John Herzog, Vice Chair  Jay Trost, Commissioner  

Minutes prepared by Natasha Tippetts, Administrative Assistant 

7



8



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Transferring an 

Employee 

) 

) 

) 

ORDER NO. ___________ 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of Ted Fitzgerald, Director of County Operations, that 

Lacinda “Cindy” Harwell, currently a Planner at Salary Range E, Step 5 at $4,649.00 per month, 

be transferred to the position of Permit Technician II in the Building Department at the same Range 

and Step.  

The job description for the new position is attached hereto and incorporated by reference. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Curry County, a political subdivision of the State of 

Oregon, is in agreement with the above stated recommendation.  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT the above stated recommendation 

be in effect as of July 1, 2024. 

DATED this 3rd day of July, 2024. BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Approved as to Form: 

_______________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738 

Curry County Legal Counsel 

_________________________________________ 

Brad Alcorn, Chair 

_________________________________________ 

John Herzog, Vice Chair 

_________________________________________ 

Jay, Trost, Commissioner 

9



1 

CURRY COUNTY 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

JOB TITLE: Building Permit Technician II 

EXEMPT: No 
SALARY LEVEL: E 
SUPERVISOR: Building Official  
PREPARED BY: Community Development Director June 2023 

GENERAL POSITION SUMMARY: 

Supports the Curry County building permit application, construction, inspection and plan check 

functions as the primary Building Safety Division contact with the public.  

This position differs from a Permit Tech I in that this position ideally requires previous 

experience or education as a Permit Tech I, or an equivalent amount of education and 

experience.  It is not as advanced as a Permit Specialist.   

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

1. Screens telephone calls and visitors by asking questions to determine needs or purpose of

inquiry or visit, then provides appropriate assistance.

2. Accepts applications for permits required by state code and applications for planning

projects.  Explains permit and plan review processes, fees, and requirements to

applicants.  Provides information to professional and technical staff and the public.

3. Enters building permit data into the department’s state e-permitting system; takes building

inspection requests from the public and schedules inspections for the various building

inspectors.

4. Collects money, answers questions, or refers to appropriate Community Development

Department staff. Issues building permits. Performs moderately complex mathematical

computations such as percentages and interest to complete assignments. Compares data

on forms with data in county records for completeness and accuracy when processing

permit applications.

5. Researches historical information, files, and other records to respond to staff and customer

inquiries. Responds to telephone and in person inquiries for information and problem

solving. Conducts studies for the department heads and other staff that involves collection of

detailed data, interpretation of reported data and preparation of reports summarizing the

data.

10



2 

6. Prepares and monitors Building Safety Division records related to Building Safety

permits, including the State of Oregon permitting system.

7. Assists in training, provides instruction, and assistance to Permit Technician I or Community

Development Assistant staff in activities relating to the processing of information and

customer assistance.

8. Monitors status of construction work in progress to assure accurate and complete records,

maintains records of inspections, and assures that systems are updated as needed to

meet the needs of staff and customers. Monitors timelines and notifies applicant of expiring

permits.

9. Prepares claims for accounts payable, collects and distributes time sheets in absence and

as requested by the office manager.  Performs general secretarial and clerical work such as

typing, filing, scheduling appointments and routing mail.

SUPERVISORY CONTROLS AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

There are no supervisory responsibilities. Work is assigned by the Office Manager; the 

supervisor is the Building Official, who serves as the Division Lead. 

Makes and acts on decisions where procedures and policies are well established. 

Independently answers office inquiries from the public, contractors, other county staff, or 

agency staff regarding laws, regulations, policies, and procedures. 

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: 

Knowledge of . . .  

• General understanding of State and County Codes administered by the department

necessary for routing inquiries to the correct staff

• Business English, spelling and punctuation

• General office practices

• Filing systems, telephone contact, public contact at a business window and

organizational ability in handling paperwork

Ability to . . . 

• Make decisions independently in accordance with established policies and to use

initiative and judgment in carrying out responsibilities with minimal instruction and

guidance while able to recognize situations in which supervision and guidance are

necessary

• Independently investigate assigned problems, determining method of research as well

as data and information required

11



3 

• Take notes at public meetings and to translate the notes and audio recordings of the

meeting into an accurate written record of the proceedings as minutes for the official

record of the county.

• Communicate effectively in oral and written form

• Handle complaints, problems, and hostile persons courteously

• Prioritize assignments and organize own workload

• Deal effectively with frequent interruptions and several situations at one time

• Retrieve data from records

• Research problems

• Maintain effective working relationships with other employees and the public

Skill in . . . 

• Personal computer software for word processing (Microsoft Word preferred) and

spreadsheet development

• Database computer software to be able to use the department’s permit tracking program

after training. Knowledge of Oregon land use planning law, on-site sewage disposal

regulations, and building code is desirable but not required

• Operation of a variety of general office equipment which may include, but is not limited to

typewriter, calculator, copy machines, fax machines and computers

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: 

Associate’s degree (A.A.) or equivalent from two-year college or technical school. 

Two to four years related experience and/or training; or equivalent combination of education 

and experience.  

Required certification from the International Code Council for Permit Technician II or the 

ability to obtain certification within one (1) year of hire date. Requires thorough knowledge of 

secretarial principles and practices, bookkeeping, accounting principles and record keeping 

methods; advanced knowledge of Oregon land use planning law and building code is desirable. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORK ENVIRONMENT: 

• Requires the ability to function primarily indoors in an office environment engaged in

work of primarily a sedentary nature. The noise level in the work environment is usually

moderate.

• Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to

perform the essential functions.

12



13



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Transferring an 

Employee 

) 

) 

) 

ORDER NO. ___________ 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of Ted Fitzgerald, Director of County Operations, that 

Terran Watwood, currently a Planner at Salary Range E, Step 4 at $4,513.00 per month, be 

transferred to the position Economic Development Assistant at Range D, Step 6. 

The job description for the new position is attached hereto and incorporated by reference. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Curry County, a political subdivision of the State of 

Oregon, is in agreement with the above stated recommendation.  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT the above stated recommendation 

be in effect as of July 1, 2024. 

DATED this 3rd day of July, 2024. BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Approved as to Form: 

_______________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738 

Curry County Legal Counsel 

_________________________________________ 

Brad Alcorn, Chair 

_________________________________________ 

John Herzog, Vice Chair 

_________________________________________ 

Jay, Trost, Commissioner 

14



1 

CURRY COUNTY 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

JOB TITLE: Economic Development Assistant 

EXEMPT:  No 
SALARY LEVEL: D 
SUPERVISOR: Economic Development Administrator 
PREPARED BY: Economic Development Administrator  February 2024 

GENERAL POSITION SUMMARY: 

Position serves as the primary contact for the Transient Lodging Tax collection and Business 

License registration programs.  Is also responsible for maintaining economic development 

webpages and social media sites.  Does economic development research as directed.   

This position is also responsible for processing and upkeep of clerical tasks as directed for the 

Economic Development department. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

1. Notifies businesses of the need for a Business License or the need to collect a transient

lodging tax; processes applications; receipts revenues. Facilitates at the direction of the

Administrator business relations as the representative for business products, and services

to our business stakeholders.

2. Processes all OLCC liquor applications.

3. Assists in the preparation of marketing, advertising, tourism, promotional, visual and

electronic demonstrations that promote the county’s economic development goals,

objectives, in recruiting, retaining and expanding business development in Curry County.

4. Assists in preparation of economic development reports, technical research studies,

prepares statistical reports, presentations and support procurement of data.

5. Creates content and maintains Economic Development social media outlets, website and

department webpage.

6. Completes administrative tasks for the department, such as: Update and maintain

procedures, purchasing, processing claims, distribution of mail, maintaining of office

15



2 

supplies/equipment, noticing meetings and maintain efficiency of department files and 

electronic drive. 

7. Assists with promotions at Festivals in and out of region.

8. Assists with grant acquisition, grant management and grant reporting.

9. Performs special projects, and other duties as assigned by the Administrator.

10. Work on miscellaneous tasks that further community and business development.

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS 

Knowledge of . . . 

• The use of Microsoft 365 and associated programs, remote meeting services, webpage

and database software

• Performing detailed research and technical studies and communicating the results in an

effective manner.

• Strong knowledge of social media marketing

Ability to . . . 

• Work well with numbers

• Communicate effectively in oral, written and technological forms

• Estimate and manage time efficiently

• Maintain confidentiality

• Professionally and effectively engage with other employees and the public

Skills in . . . 

• Microsoft Office 365

• Web and Social Media applications

• Communications and collaboration efforts

SUPERVISORY CONTROLS AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

Work is performed under the general direction of the Economic Development Administrator. 

Recurring routine assignments are independently performed on basis of past experience.   

Employee receives general instructions regarding scope of and approach to projects or 

assignments, but problem resolution are left to the employee’s discretion and interpretation.  Work 

16



3 

is directed and reviewed periodically to ensure determinations and decisions are made in 

accordance with department policy and procedures. 

Work is performed within federal, state, county and departmental laws, rules, policies and 

procedures; software and equipment manuals, specialized dictionaries and reference materials. 

A considerable amount of judgment and initiative is used to interpret these guidelines. 

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: 

High School graduation or equivalent; three years of experience in an office work environment; 

or any satisfactory equivalent combination of education, training and experience. 

Desirable Qualifications: 

Knowledge or experience related to County operations; experience working with the public; 

marketing; and community development. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORK ENVIRONMENT: 

• Work is typically performed in an office environment but some work may be performed

elsewhere in the field

• Work is generally sedentary and requires hearing voice conversation and keyboarding,

lifting up to thirty-five (35) pounds.

• A valid Oregon Driver license is required.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform these 

essential functions. 

17



18



BEFORE THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Adopting a 

Master Payroll of Salaries and 

Classification of Curry County Personnel 

for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 

) 

) 

) 

ORDER NO. ___________ 

WHEREAS, annually, around July 1, the Board of Curry County Commissioners is required to 

adopt a Master Payroll Order; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for Curry County, a political subdivision of the State 

of Oregon, did review Budget Committee recommendations and find that the following pay and 

classification levels are appropriate.  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT 

1. The Curry County employees, as listed therein in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and by this

reference made a part hereof, shall be classified and compensated, as described in Exhibit

“A”, effective July 1, 2024 and this shall continue until the Board of County Commissioners

deems appropriate; and

2. The pay schedules as described herein attached hereto and by this reference made a part

hereof, shall be adopted by Curry County, effective July 1, 2024, and shall continue until such

time as the Board of County Commissioners deems appropriate; and

3. The employees represented by Teamsters 206 and non-represented employees shall receive a

4% cost of living adjustment; and

4. The employees represented by Teamsters 223 shall receive a 3.4% cost of living adjustment;

and

5. Employees and Elected Officials shall continue to pay the employee 6% contribution to PERS

as a pre-tax deduction; and

6. The Board of Commissioners accept a salary decrease to $46,463.00 annually.

19



DATED this 3rd day of July, 2023 

     BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

     _______________________________________ 

     John Herzog, Chair 

     _______________________________________ 

     Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair 

Approved as to Form: 

_____________________________      _______________________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738      Jay Trost, Commissioner 

County Legal Counsel 

20



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Designating 

Enforcement Officers for the Curry 

County Building Code 

) 

) 

) 

ORDER NO. _______________________ 

WHEREAS, Curry County Code, Article 10, Division 1 sets forth that only enforcement officers 

may issue citations for Curry County Code violations; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Curry County Code, an enforcement officer must be so designated by 

Board Order; and 

WHEREAS, due to the elimination of the Code Compliance Division, there are no longer any 

enforcement officers authorized to issue citations for general Curry County Code violations; and 

WHEREAS, the Building Official, Garrett Thomson, and Building Inspector, Dylan Younger, 

have the required knowledge and experience to determine violations of Curry County Code 

specifically related to Article Two, Division Eight (“Building Code”). 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 

1. Garrett Thomson, Building Official, is hereby designated as an enforcement officer

pursuant to Curry County Code, with the stipulation that any investigation, citation issued,

or any other action taken in an enforcement role shall be limited to the provisions of the

Building Code.

2. Dylan Younger, Building Inspector, is hereby designated as an enforcement officer

pursuant to Curry County Code, with the stipulation that any investigation, citation issued,

or any other action taken in an enforcement role shall be limited to the provisions of the

Building Code.

DATED this 3rd day of July, 2024. BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Approved as to Form: 

_______________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738 

Curry County Legal Counsel 

_________________________________________ 

Brad Alcorn, Chair 

_________________________________________ 

John Herzog, Vice Chair 

_________________________________________ 

Jay Trost, Commissioner 

36



37



38




